



MS. Supriya Shivaji Wagh

Assistant Professor
Department of Statistics,
Yashwantrao Chavan Institute of Science, Satara

CONTACT



+91-7057984198



Supriyawagh142@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I am having **Three** years of experience as assistant professor. Worked as Resource Person, External Examiner and delivered Guest Lecturers in various institutes. Provided statistical consultancy to various research projects. Apart from teaching, actively contributed in various academic events like International level Conference, National level Workshop, Conferences and Seminar.



QUALIFICATION

YEAR	DEGREE	INSTITUTE	SUBJECT
2021	SET	S.P.PUNE UNIVERSITY	MATHEMATICAL SCIENCE (STATISTICS)
2021	M. Sc.	P. A. H. SOLAPUR UNIVERSITY SOLAPUR	STATISTICS
2019	B. Sc.	SHIVAJI UNIVERSITY, KOLHAPUR	STATISTICS



EXPERIENCE:

Year	Designation	Organization
Oct 2021 to June 2022	Assistant Professor	Yashwantrao Chavan Mahavidyalaya, Halkarni
Aug 2022 to April 2024	Assistant Professor	D. P. Bhosale College, Koregaon
July 2024 to Till Date	Assistant Professor	YCIS, Satara



SKILLS

Good practical knowledge of statistical software like **Ms-Excel, MINITAB, Python and R-Language**